
AGM MEMORANDUM 

DATE: October 22, 2020 

TO: Swim BC Club Presidents, Head Coaches and Special Interest Associations 

FROM: Linda Metcalfe, President, Swim BC  

RE: 30-day Notice - Swim BC 2020 Annual General Meeting

The purpose of this 30-day notice is to confirm the date for the Swim BC Annual General Meeting. 

Date:   November 19th, 2020 

Time:  7:00 pm 

Location: Virtual meeting via Zoom (links to be sent out after registration deadline) 

As per the Swim BC bylaws, the list of nominees presented by the Swim BC Nominations Committee 
accompanies this package and is posted; no further reminders will be sent.  

Please check www.swimbc.ca/governance/agm for all necessary documents. 

Please register here.  Registering as a delegate is very important. Registration must be completed by 
November 12th, 2020 for delegate verification and club standing purposes. Nonregistered individuals are 
not permitted to register or to vote. 

Attachments (posted): 
• 2020 AGM Board Nominations Memo
• 2020 AGM Board Nomination Form
• 2020 AGM Special Resolutions Memo
• 2020 AGM Proposed Bylaw amendments
• 2020 AGM Delegate Registration Form
• Swim BC Constitution and Bylaws

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=bHFt2KKDpUy8DWfnyvFwTn7kQRVR88FDtJP_bw2ZfMNUMTZPNUo3NjA4TkNVTExOMFE2WkY5NDUxQS4u

